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scted in this manner in its inquiries to DOE. It has obtained and evaluated
information that is relevant and material to a determination whether or not
the proposed activities of i DOE are subject to NRC Ticensing jurisdiction.
211 the information obtained and evaluated has been made available

contemporaneously to the public. /ﬂ/’

Moreover, as a practical matterA)the NRC has requested the DOt to

.ﬁi;:;;;caliy submit summaries of the analytical results of all samples of the /

grout feeds for disposal as incidental uastegljraaevrecogntzed the

uncertainties associated with the projected radionuclide inventories in the
tank wastes and endorsed DOE plans for sampling and analyzing the grout feeds

before disposal. The objective of these efforts is to control the final

‘411[1 ( - ‘,I'C"” &L ‘?(’) ol ’E’

(A"
composition of the grout wastes. If DOE finds that {hv _
A («‘.,C I—’t_‘&(_' ;-_‘:"‘ ,v(“; W{QJ IL &4 iR ' ﬁr. " M i " (A 4‘¢1«' Ll"lk.?v {’x

rehunSJGB:_lls_CJlSiiliﬁiiiﬂn_ni_lhl—UQst!i QNRC has alsc requested DOE to
/

provide the summaries of the analytical data to other affected parties.

1f a standard of "largest technically achievable amount .... will be
isolated" were to be applied, then the facts submitted by DOE might not be
sufficient to conclude that NRC lacked jurisdiction. However, the proper
standard includes considerations of economical practicality as well. As
indicated in an earlier part of this decision, the Commission has obtained

irformation that is sufficient for this purpose.

-

3. Future Adjudications

The petitioners contemplate that if a rule were to be adopted in

18



UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20888

Me—Jobn Tseng,Direeter— Mo _ (1 Lu T et Resi-Aaut Secvetaniy
Hanford-—ProgramOffice” Y Wasie L (X NDTLEH
Office of Waste Management
Environmental Restoration
and Waste Management
U.S. Department of Energy
Hashington D.C. 20%85

L '\—(_. A
Dear r***:!hg'

Members of the Nuclear Reguiatory Commission staff appreciated the opportunity
to meet with the Department of Energy (DOE) staff, DOE contractors, and other
parties on July 16, 1992, to review new waste characterization data and
current DOE plans for management of radicactive tank waste at Hanford. The
purpose of this letter is to provide DOE with the staff’s assessment of that
information as it relates to DOE's program to classify, process and dispose of
Hanford tank wastes. We are also taking this opportunity to respond to the
related November 4, 1992 letter from Leo P. Duffy to Chairman lvan Selin.

During the meeting, DOE presented revised tank waste inventory estimates based
on current characterization data. The information indicated that the double-
shell tank activity that would be grouted in near-surface vaults is within
earlier range estimates. However, Cs-137 quantities are now near the upper
end of the range, rather than at the lower end as previously believed. DOE
indicated that uncertainties associated with the activity estimates remain
because of the limited sampling and analysis to date.

In presenting its current plans for waste management, DOE outlined its
intention to complete, by March 1993, a broad reevaluation of various
treatment options for both single and double-shell tanks. These options
include a new facility to be used to separate radionuclides for repository
disposal of high-level radioactive waste (HLW).

As you recall, NRC indicated to DOE, in 1989, its agreement that the criteria
DOE used for classification of grout feed as low-level waste were appropriate,
and, consequently, that the grout facility for disposal of double-shell tank
waste would not be subject to our licensing authority (R. Bernerc letter to A.
Rizzo, September 25, 1989). This reflected our understanding that DOE would
segregate the largest practical amount of the total site activity attributable
to "first-cycle solvent extraction, or eguivalent” for disposal as HLW,
leaving behind only a small fraction of moderately radicactive material.

The Commission has recently completed its review of a rulemaking petition from
the States of Washington and Oregon on the subject of the double-shell tank
wastes and has indicated in the enclosed petition denial that it would regard

$ idual fraction as "incidental” wastesprevides—thet—the—wasts: (1) has
been process {or will De further processed) to remove key radionuclides to
(\g maximum extent that is technically and economxcally practical; (2) will be
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incorporated in a solid physical form at a concentration that does not exceed
the applicable concentration limits for Class C Tow-level waste as set out in
10 CFR Part 61; and (3) will be managed, pursuant to the Atomic Energy Act, so
that safety requirements comparable to the performance objectives set out in
10 CFR Part 61 are satisfied.

It is therefore essential, in the light of this position, that DOE’s present
reevaluation of waste tank remediation options, and subsequent periodic

evaluations as may be conducted, include the application of these principles.

Wwe recognize that there may be significant economic, programmatic, and safety

factors affecting the remediation program, but the consideration of such

factors as they may relate to the possible jurisdiction of NRC should be made

clear. /MWMM

i

“We request that you keep us informed of the progress of youf ongoing
| reassessment and of relevant technical information includjhg, but not limited
| to, your tank waste treatment plans and the/analytical r¢sults for tank wastes
that are proposed tc be sent to the grout. acilit;.
thg; any wastes may be subject to icensing,
ermine what form of pre-licensing interactions, analogous to repository

¢ite characterization, would be meceégsary 0 dn%eqﬁ+nt the appropriate
disposition of these wastes. T o

I trust that this letter, and the enclosed petition denial, provide the

Ivan Selin, regarding NRC's intended response to the rulemaking petition by
the States of Washington and Oregon. If you have any further questions,
please feel free to contact me, at 301-504-3352, or B.J. Youngblood, Director
of the Division of High-level Waste Management, at 301-504-3404.

Sincerely,

Robert M. Bernero, Director
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards
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